From: David Nace [mailto:DNace@fcclaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:28 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Donald Evans

Subject: Corr Wireless - Cellular South 214 application

Dear Sumita:

| write to confirm information | left on your voice mail yesterday in response to your inquiry that
was relayed to me by Corr Wireless’ attorney, Don Evans.

| am the attorney for Cellular South Licenses, Inc. (“Transferee”) in connection with the
application for transfer of control of international Section 214 authorization held by Corr Wireless
Communications, LLC. As indicated in the application, the controlling company of Transferee is
Telapex, Inc. The “Answer to Question 11" of the application lists all of the stockholders of
Telapex, Inc. (“Telapex”) who own at least 10% of the stock of Telapex.

Trustmark National Bank is not a stockholder of Telapex. The Trustmark National Bank Trust
Department is the sole trustee of the Telapex, Inc. Employee Stock Ownership Plan that owns
16.97% of Telapex stock.

If other questions arise concerning the Transferee’s portion of the application please let me know.

Thank you.
David

David L. Nace

Lukas, Nace, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP
1650 Tysons Blvd., Suite 1500
McLean, VA 22102

Direct: 703-584-8661

Fax: 703-584-8695

email: dnace@fcclaw.com



